VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Preedy, Matt

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 11:03 AM

To: Benito, Roland

Subject: FW: DRAFT Work Plan Outline for Bored Tunnel RFP (ELA Cmnts) 5_7_09
Importance: High

Attachments: AWV Look Ahead Activities for RFP Production.xls

K.
Hl

AWV Look Ahead
Activities for ... R o
Take a look at the attachment, any sections missing? Thoughts on

responsibility for sections? Would like to have your thoughts by Wednesday if
possible. ...

Matt.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 8:06 AM

To: White, John; Everett, Susan; Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa; Bohlke, Brenda
(Consultant); Reilly, John; Reilly, John; Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Phelps, Don
(Consultant)

Cc: "abbott@pbworld.com®; Conte, Rick (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)
Subject: FW: DRAFT Work Plan Outline for Bored Tunnel RFP (ELA Cmnts) 5_7_09
Importance: High

Attached is the spreadsheet Eldon discussed yesterday showing our work plan outline and a
column to designate lead and support responsibilities. Please let me know if you have any
questions or comments. Thanks.

Mike Rigsby

Parsons Brinckerhoff

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206-382-6352

From: Abbott, Eldon L.

Sent: Thu 5/7/2009 1:10 PM

To: Rigsby, Mike; Conte, Rick

Subject: DRAFT Work Plan Outline for Bored Tunnel RFP (ELA Cmnts) 5 7 09

As requested, here is the "Look Ahead Schedule' spreadsheet for AWV RFQ/P production.

Mike or Rick, since 1 do not have the WSDOT email address, please forward this spreadsheet
on the all of the WSDOT staff at this mornings meeting.

Thanks,

Eldon

Eldon L. Abbott

PB

75 Arlington Street
Boston, MA 02116



Telephone: 617-960-4850
Fax: 617-482-8487
Cell Phone: 617-504-2971

Email Address: abbott@pbworld.com

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message') may contain confidential
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use,
disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you
are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any
printed copies.

*** eSafel scanned this email for malicious content ***

*** JIMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders ***



